Wilson County Government
Health Department

Wilson County Government
North Carolina

TO: Wilson County Board of Health

FROM: Cinnamon Narron, Health Director
RE: Board of Health Agenda
DATE: December 9, 2025

Wilson County Board of Health will meet on Tuesday December 9, 2025, at 6:00 PM in the Board Room.

A. Call to Order
B. Welcome
C. Minutes
D. Reports of Staff:
Deputy Health Director. .......couiuiiiiii e Jessica Williams

o WASH Update

Director Of NUISINE. ... .euutit et e e Jennifer Dixon
o Syphilis Update

Environmental Health Supervisor...........c.coooiiiiiiiiiiiii DeEtt Taylor
o Staffing Updates

Agency Accreditation & HIPPA Privacy Officer....................cccc.e oo, Amy Harrelson

o BOH Rules
o Customer and Community Survey results

Communications Manager & Health Ed. Supervisor...................ooooviiiinnn. Celita Graham

o Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP)
o WCHD Grants update/approval

Public Health DIreCtor. . ...oovie e e e e Cinnamon Narron
o HD Updates
o Debt Set-off

E. Old Business

F. New Business
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G. Member Comments

H. Chairperson’s Report

I. Public Comments

J. Closed Session (Review of Cinnamon’s job description and evaluation)

K. Adjourn
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